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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 15 July 2024 2:27 PM
To: admin-d; SUR; assignments
Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Rick Teo; Madeleine Lee
Subject: TPPD Survey : Claim Ref: C10030511/ML || OI–SMN5118J (BLUE) TP-SGX73R || Ests: 

$0.00 || KT GARAGE PTE LTD
Attachments: C10030511 SGX73R.zip

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear Team, 

We would like to request TP survey for SGX73R. TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle.  

Workshop:        

 

Please confirm assignment. 

Thank you. 
 
Warmest Regards, 
 
Chang Shi Qian 
Executive, Claims Administration 
 
T +65 6989 3707 
F +65 6725 0853   
E shiqian.chang@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Customer Care +65 6221 2111 
Claims +65 6221 2199 
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 
 
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 
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Singapore Shopping Centre 
Singapore 
239924                                                                                                                                  
budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget 
Direct Insurance. 
 
This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & 
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) 
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is 
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, 
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this 
email is unauthorised.  

 
 
 
 

From: claims@ktgroup.com.sg <claims@ktgroup.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 11:54 AM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRI Request 15.07.2024 || AGI REF : C10030511/ML || Pre- Notification for vehicle SGX73E 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Kindly appoint LKK as the appointed surveyor. 
 
Thank you 
Kai 
KT Garage Pte Ltd 
  

  
HP: +65 8298 1957 
Office: +65 6993 6889 Fax : 6993 6893 
Address: Auto Bay@ Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 
Entrance ‘A’  #01-04 Singapore 417883 
  

 
 

From: claims@ktgroup.com.sg <claims@ktgroup.com.sg>  
Sent: Saturday, July 13, 2024 1:08 PM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: Pre- Notification for vehicle SGX73E 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLIENT'S VEHICLE SGX73E AND YOUR INSURED'S VEHICLE SMN5118J ON 213/07/2024 
  
We refer to the above matter 
  
Our client's vehicle will be ready for survey. Please send us list of surveyors under your panel 
  
Failing which we shall proceed with the repair after the expiry of 48 hours notice. 
 
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
  

 


